
RE-RANKING EXERCISE 

FAQs 

 

For explanatory purposes only. 

Information provided does not alter, derogate or supplement tender documents and contracts. 

 

RE-RANKING EXERCISE 
EP TRAD PPP4 2018 MONOLINGUAL & EP TRAD PPP4 2018 MULTILINGUAL 

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS WITH ANSWERS 
 
 

  

1. How do we identify our position in the new ranking list provided? 

 You can find your ranking order by reference to your contract number, which remains 
unchanged irrespective of possible subsequent changes in the ranking. 

  

2. Can you disclose us the names of the contractors that are on the list? Is this list public? 

 Further information related to the identity of contractors has been published 
(i) for tender EP TRAD PPP4 2018 MONOLINGUAL here: 

https://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:125064-2020:TEXT:EN:HTML 
(ii) for tender EP TRAD PPP4 2018 MULTILINGUAL here: 
https://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:74123-2020:TEXT:EN:HTML 

  

3. What is the deadline to take into account the evaluated translations? 

 For respective re-ranking exercise, we take into account all quality marks for translations 
delivered by the contractors during the reference period. The reference periods are 
1 January - 31 March 
1 April - 30 June 

1 July - 30 September 
1 October - 31 December 

  

4. The new ranking score was higher than 100, which I thought to be the maximum. How 

have you calculated it? 

 The NQS (new quality score = total of quality marks received / number of jobs 
delivered) cannot indeed be higher than 100. However, the calculation of the new score 

(NS) takes into account also prices of contractors as follows: 
 

NS = ((NQS-60) x 2,5) + ((Pmin/P) x 50)) 
 

Where 
Pmin = the lowest price of a contractor whose contract is in force for the lot 

concerned at the end of the reference period 
P        =  price of the contractor 

 
That explains why the new score (NS) can be higher than 100. 
 
For calculating the NS in the re-ranking exercise, we always use the maximum NQS of 
100, even if the NS is higher. 

  

5. Are quality marks amended later automatically taken into account in the re-ranking 

exercise? Can I be sure that you take into account the new quality marks in the re-ranking 

exercise or do I need to submit a request in this regard once I have received the new 

marks? 

 Yes, we consider amended quality marks automatically in the relevant re-ranking 
exercise. You do not need to submit a special request in that regard. 

https://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:125064-2020:TEXT:EN:HTML
https://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:74123-2020:TEXT:EN:HTML


RE-RANKING EXERCISE 

FAQs 

 

For explanatory purposes only. 

Information provided does not alter, derogate or supplement tender documents and contracts. 

  

6. Our previous ranking was higher than our new ranking, but we have not received any 

translation job under the contract. How did this happen? How could another contractor 
of the same lot jump from a lower place to a higher place and we fell to the lower place? 

That means they accepted some translation job that we refused. However, we have never 

refused any translation job for this contract. 

 The reason for the change of your ranking was indeed the change of ranking of another 

contractor. The reason for this was in turn a quality mark of this contractor for a specific 
translation job, for which we sent an e-mail proposal to all contractors. This contractor 
was the highest ranked contractor who accepted this translation job. You did not accept 
this job within a 3-hour acceptance period. It is irrelevant that you did not explicit ly 

refuse this job, what matters is that you did not accept it within the acceptance period. 

  

7. Could you please specify the reasons for re-ranking our company from our last ranking 
position (higher) to the present one (much lower)? We have only carried out 1 translation 

job and have received the quality mark above 60 points with an ACCEPTABLE overall 

rating. 

 The reason for the change of your ranking was the change of your score. An additional 

explanation of the formula for the calculation of the new score is contained in section 4 
above. Only contractors who did not deliver any translation assignment during the 
reference period keep their previous quality score. 
The quality label “Acceptable” for quality marks equal or higher than 60 points has the 

consequence of no reduction in payment for the delivered translation assignment. For 
the purposes of the re-ranking outcome, the decisive fact is the comparison (ranking) of 
scores of respective contractors. 

  
8. Can you please confirm whether during standstill period the jobs are assigned according 

to the old ranking? 

 We confirm that during a standstill period of 10 days from the date of the notification, 
the European Parliament and the other participating Institutions and Bodies will 

continue outsourcing based on the existing ranking order from the previous reference 
period until the final results are published. The date for the entry into force of the next 
ranking order will be communicated together with the final results. 

  
9. We just want to share with you our concern that the 15% multiplier is penalizing 

translators who get higher quality scores and giving more weight to the price than the one 

set in the tender. The reason for this is the limitation of the NQS to 100 once the multiplier 
has been applied.  

 Your observation is correct, the price is an important element in the contracts and the 
NQS is fixed on 100. 
The formula for the calculation of the score has been put in place with the objective to 

establish successful cooperation with contractors that deliver constantly high quality 
translation and provide the participating institutions with frequent services while at the 
same time maintaining the competitive market. 

 


